
  

 
 

 

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL 

THE CITY OF NOTTINGHAM AND NOTTINGHAMSHIRE ECONOMIC PROSPERITY 
COMMITTEE 

 
Date: Friday, 19 June 2015 
 
Time:  10.00 am 
 
Place: Council Chamber, Rushcliffe Civic Centre 
 
 
Councillors are requested to attend the above meeting to transact the following 
business 
 

 
 
Acting Corporate Director for Resources 
 
Constitutional Services Officer: James Welbourn, Governance Officer   Direct Dial: 
01158763288 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 Pages 

1  APOLOGIES  
 

 

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 

 

3  MINUTES  
To confirm the minutes of the last meeting held on 20 March 2015. 
 

3 - 8 

4  COMBINED AUTHORITY - PROGRESS UPDATE  
Update by Andrew Muter, Chief Executive of Newark and Sherwood 
District Council. 
 

9 - 12 

5  EUROPEAN STRUCTURAL AND INVESTMENT FUNDS (ESIF) 
UPDATE  
Presentation by Richard Kirkland, ESIF Co-ordinator at D2N2 Local 
Enterprise Partnership. 
 

13 - 28 

6  HIGH SPEED 2 CONNECTIVITY  
Presented by Ruth Hyde OBE, Chief Executive of Broxtowe Borough 
Council. 
 

29 - 40 

7  FUTURE MEETING DATES   

Public Document Pack



To consider meeting on the following Fridays: 
 
24/07/2015 
25/09/2015 
20/11/2015 
18/12/2015 
19/02/2016 
18/03/2016 
 
 

8  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  
To consider excluding the public from the meeting during consideration 
of the remaining items in accordance with section 100a(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 on the basis that, having regard to all the 
circumstances, the public interest in maintaining the exemption 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. 
 
 

 

9  EXEMPT MINUTES  
To confirm the minutes of the last meeting held on 20 March 2015. 
 

 

ALL ITEMS LISTED ‘UNDER EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC’ WILL BE HEARD IN 
PRIVATE. THEY HAVE BEEN INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA AS NO 
REPRESENTATIONS AGAINST HEARING THE ITEMS IN PRIVATE WERE RECEIVED 

 

IF YOU NEED ANY ADVICE ON DECLARING AN INTEREST IN ANY ITEM ON THE 
AGENDA, PLEASE CONTACT THE CONSTITUTIONAL SERVICES OFFICER SHOWN 
ABOVE, IF POSSIBLE BEFORE THE DAY OF THE MEETING  
 

 

CITIZENS ATTENDING MEETINGS ARE ASKED TO ARRIVE AT LEAST 15 MINUTES 
BEFORE THE START OF THE MEETING TO BE ISSUED WITH VISITOR BADGES 



1 

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL  
 
THE CITY OF NOTTINGHAM AND NOTTINGHAMSHIRE ECONOMIC 
PROSPERITY COMMITTEE 
 
MINUTES of the meeting held at Carriage Court, Kelham Hall, Newark and 
Sherwood District Council on 20 March 2015 from 10.44 am - 12.09 pm 
 
Membership  
Present Absent 
Councillor Chris Baron 
Councillor Roger Blaney 
Councillor Graham Chapman (Chair) 
Councillor Neil Clarke  
Mayor Tony Egginton (Vice Chair) 
Councillor Alan Rhodes 
 

Councillor John Clarke 
Councillor Simon Greaves 
Councillor Patrick Lally 
 

Colleagues, partners and others in attendance:  
 
Allen Graham - Chief Executive of Rushcliffe Borough Council 
Steve Henderson - BT 
Chris Henning - Nottingham City Council 
Ruth Hyde  - Chief Executive of Broxtowe Borough Council 
Matt Lockley - Nottinghamshire County Council 
Ruth Marlow - Managing Director of Mansfield District Council 
Philip Marshall - Chief Executive of Ashfield District Council 
Anthony May - Nottinghamshire County Council 
Nicola McCoy-
Brown 

- Nottinghamshire County Council 

Andrew Muter - Chief Executive of Newark and Sherwood District Council 
Glen O'Connell - Nottingham City Council 
Councillor Michael 
Payne 

- Gedling Borough Council 

John Robinson - Chief Executive of Gedling Borough Council 
James Schrodel - Nottingham City Council 
Neil Taylor - Chief Executive of Bassetlaw District Council 
Councillor Ian Tyler - Broxtowe Borough Council 
Trevor Watson - Ashfield District Council 
Laura Wilson - Nottingham City Council 
 
38  APOLOGIES 

 
Councillor John Clarke, Gedling Borough Council 
Ian Curryer, Chief Executive of Nottingham City Council 
Councillor Pat Lally, Broxtowe Borough Council 
Councillor Simon Greaves, Bassetlaw District Council 
 
39  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
None. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



The City of Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Economic Prosperity Committee - 20.03.15 

2 

40  MINUTES 
 

The Committee confirmed the minutes of the meeting held on 19 December 2014 as 
a correct record and they were signed by the Chair. 
 
41  DEVOLUTION DEAL - UPDATE 

 
Councillor Neil Clarke, Rushcliffe Borough Council, provided the Committee with the 
following information: 
 
(a) a delegation from the D2N2 Local Enterprise Partnership attended Whitehall on 

17 March to meet with Greg Clark, Minister for Cities, to discuss how the 
Nottingham, Nottinghamshire, Derby and Derbyshire councils can increase 
functions over jobs, skills and transport in the area; 

 
(b) the prospectus was well received as it is cross-political party and is a 

collaborative deal between the authorities; 
 

(c) Greg Clark said there needs to be greater emphasis on HS2 and the 
universities so this will be worked on; 

 
(d) it has been agreed that work by officers on the deal can continue during the pre-

election period, with political involvement being reinstated after the election. 
 

RESOLVED to thank all of those involved in the delegation for attending the 
meeting, and those involved in preparing for the Devolution Deal. 
 
42  COMBINED AUTHORITY - PROGRESS UPDATE 

 
Andrew Muter, Chief Executive of Newark and Sherwood District Council, provided 
the Committee with the following information: 
 
(a) the amendments to the governance review have been completed and the 

proposal has been submitted to the Department for Communities and Local 
Government (DCLG) for checking; 

 
(b) Derbyshire are also in the process of submitting their proposal for checking; 

 
(c) if the DCLG are happy with the proposals then they will be formally submitted 

next week. 
 

RESOLVED to publish a press release, agreed with all authorities, when formal 
submission takes place. 
 
43  SKILLS HUB 

 
Allen Graham, Chief Executive of Rushcliffe Borough Council, provided the 
Committee with the following information: 
 
(a) there are currently two challenges – whether current skills are being maximised 

and identifying future skills and whether they can be met; 

Page 4



The City of Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Economic Prosperity Committee - 20.03.15 

3 

 
(b) it is important to ensure that the ‘skills chain’ reflects the life cycle of childhood 

through to retirement to ensure that necessary skills are linked together; 
 

(c) pathways into work are wider than education through FE colleges and 
universities; 

 
(d) a number of ‘hubs’ have been established as mechanisms to help people 

access work. There is a need to rationalise the offer across the County to 
simplify the process; 

 
(e) since 2009/10 the take up and provision of apprenticeships has increased, but 

the number of 16-19 year olds accessing apprenticeships has remained 
static. A Commons Select Committee report (Apprenticeships and traineeships 
for 16-19 year olds 4 March 2015) indicates this could be due to schools 
currently being assessed on academic success and targets.  There are 
currently no performance indicators in relation to how many young people are 
placed with a good quality employers or apprenticeships; 

 
(f) there may need to be a workshop for partners to come together to discuss skills 

in further detail. 
 

The Committee made the following comments: 
 
(g) skills will be a focus for the Combined Authority; 
 
(h) skills need to match employment opportunities and it is important to promote 

sectors that contain small and medium sized enterprises to ensure their needs 
are met; 

 
(i) FE colleges need to provide courses which offer the skills to meet the demand 

of services; 
 

(j) there are many job vacancies, but a shortage of people with the necessary skills 
to fill them; 

 
(k) it could be beneficial to review fees for courses which address the skills 

shortage; 
 

(l) businesses also need to invest and be responsible for training and 
apprenticeships to help people gain necessary skills. 

 
RESOLVED to develop a work plan to address the skills needs throughout the 
County. 
 
44  EPC GOVERNANCE ISSUES 

 
Glen O’Connell, Secretary to the Committee, introduced his report requesting that the 
Committee agree which members will perform the Chair and Vice-Chair roles for the 
forthcoming part year that the Committee will be in operation for, as the new N2 
Combined Authority will replace the current Committee. 

Page 5



The City of Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Economic Prosperity Committee - 20.03.15 

4 

RESOLVED to agree the following roles for the forthcoming part year: 
 
(1) that Councillor Graham Chapman, Deputy Leader of Nottingham City 

Council, continue as Chair of the Committee; 
 
(2) that Councillor Neil Clarke, Leader of Rushcliffe Borough Council, be 

appointed as Vice-Chair of the Committee. 
 
Reasons for decision 
 
The Chair and Vice-Chair’s terms of office come to an end in May 2015 so 
appointments to the roles need to be agreed for the part of the forthcoming year that 
the Committee is in operation for, as the roles will be brought to an end by the 
establishment of any N2 Combined Authority in December 2015. 
 
Other options considered 
 
No other options were considered as the Committee must agree its Chair and Vice-
Chair for the forthcoming part year. 
 
45  BROADBAND - CONTRACT 2 BIDDER RESPONSE 

 
Matt Lockley, Economic Development Team Manager, Nottinghamshire County 
Council, introduced his report detailing the response from BT in relation to the Better 
Broadband for Nottinghamshire Programme proposal for contract 2 of the Superfast 
Extension Programme money, and highlighted the following points: 
 
(a) the recommendation in the report has been removed in light of the proposal 

received from BT. A revised recommendation will be discussed during the 
consideration of the exempt appendices; 

 
(b) BT submitted its proposal to the County Council on 13 February 2015. 24,737 

premises in the City and County were eligible for contract 2, but the response 
from BT would provide a fibre broadband solution for 10,990 of these premises, 
some of which are in the City, which is inconsistent with the approach 
previously agreed by all partners for a focus on the areas of the County with the 
lowest coverage rates; 

 
(c) it was agreed that investment in contract 2 would be targeted at the Borough 

and District Council areas that do not achieve 95% coverage by the end of 
contract 1 – Bassetlaw, Newark and Sherwood and Rushcliffe. The invitation to 
tender reflected this prioritisation; 

 
(d) the BT submission doesn’t respond sufficiently to the priorities as a significant 

proportion of the total homes passed (THP) (the standard performance 
measure) are in urban areas, particularly the City; 

 
(e) the County Council has been negotiating with BT to try and mitigate this as the 

percentage of THP with access to fibre broadband after contract 2 in the three 
priority areas is as follows: 

 Bassetlaw – 93%; 

Page 6



The City of Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Economic Prosperity Committee - 20.03.15 

5 

 Newark and Sherwood – 93%; 

 Rushcliffe – 96%; 
 
(f) the total coverage across the City and County will reach just over 97% once 

both contracts have been completed, which means that there will be 
approximately 13,750 premises without access to fibre broadband. 

 
46  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 

 
The Committee decided to exclude the public from the meeting during consideration 
of the remaining agenda items in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 on the basis that, having regard to all the circumstances, the 
public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing 
the information, given the commercial details to be discussed. 
 
47  BROADBAND - CONTRACT 2 BIDDER RESPONSE - EXEMPT 

APPENDICES 
 

Matt Lockley, Economic Development Team Manager, Nottinghamshire County 
Council, introduced the exempt appendices to his report. 
 
Steve Henderson, Regional Director, Next Generation Access, BT was in attendance 
for part of this item. 
 
RESOLVED to approve the revised recommendations presented at the meeting. 
 
Reasons for the decision 
 
Detailed in the exempt minute. 
 
Other options considered 
 
Detailed in the exempt minute. 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



CITY OF NOTTINGHAM AND NOTTINGHAMSHIRE ECONOMIC 
PROSPERITY COMMITTEE– 19 JUNE 2015 
  

Subject: Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Combined Authority Work 
Programme 

Presenting 
authority / 
representative): 

Newark & Sherwood District Council 
Andrew Muter 

Report author and 
contact details: 

Andrew Muter 
andrew.muter@nsdc.info  01636 655200 

Key Decision Yes No Subject to call-in      Yes           No 

Value of decision: £ Revenue  Capital 

Authorities affected: All Date of consultation  
with relevant authorities:  

Summary of issues (including benefits to citizens/constituent authorities): 
 
The report sets out proposals for a work programme to take forward the Combined 
Authority proposals and ensure that preparations are made for its: 
 
a) Governance 
b) Resources 
c) Policy Development 
d) Delivery arrangements. 
 

Exempt information: None 
 

Recommendation(s): 

 
 
a) Subject to the comments of Leaders, the Work Programme is agreed and Chief Executives 

are asked to bring further reports and recommendations to the Economic Prosperity 
Committee. 
 

 
 

1 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
1.1 To ensure that preparations for the implementation of the Combined Authority 

are progressed in a timely way and that the Economic Prosperity Committee 
can take appropriate decisions about its governance, resources, policy 
development and delivery arrangements. 

 
 
2 BACKGROUND (INCLUDING OUTCOMES OF CONSULTATION) 

  
2.1 The submission of the Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Combined Authority 

Governance Review and Scheme to the Secretary of State (SoS) for 
Communities and Local Government took place in early April. Advice is still 
awaited from the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) 
about the likely timescales for SoS consideration and statutory consultation 
periods. An update will be given at the meeting if there have been any further 
developments. 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4

mailto:andrew.muter@nsdc.info


2.2 Over the next seven months a number of aspects of the Combined Authority 
will need to be developed so that we are able to function effectively from the 
date of commencement. A draft work programme has been developed to 
address four aspects of the Combined Authority’s work and it is proposed that 
specific reports to agree each aspect will be brought to future meetings of the 
Joint Economic Prosperity Committee over the coming months. Comments on 
and suggestions about the draft work programme set out below are welcome. 

 
2.3 Draft Work Programme 
 

Governance 
 

i. Develop specific lead responsibilities for the politicians on the 
Combined Authority which reflect the breadth of its scope of 
responsibilities and priorities 

 
ii. Design an appropriate structure of committees and/or task groups 

and consider how membership will be drawn from the Combined 
Authority and its constituent councils 

 
iii. Consider the requirement for a constitution and standing orders for 

the Combined Authority 
 

iv. Consider how the Combined Authority will discharge arrangements for 
effective Overview and Scrutiny  
 

v. Develop the planned Memoranda of Understanding 
 
- between N2 partners 
- with D2 (including Erewash) 
- with Sheffield CR 
 
vi. Set out and implement proposals for the appointment to Statutory 

Officer roles. 
 
 

Resources 
 
i. Determine the initial resource base for the Combined Authority, 

drawing on discussions about use of the first year surplus of the 
Nottinghamshire Business Rates pool. 
 

ii. Prepare an annual budget for consideration by the Combined 
Authority. 
 

iii. Determine Accountable Body arrangements and consider whether 
and when the Combined Authority might require its own bank account 
and accounting arrangements. 
 

iv. Develop a Human Resources strategy and put in place arrangements 
for staff secondments. 
 

v. Develop appropriate measures to account for and monitor ‘In-kind’ 
contributions to the work of the Combined Authority. 
 

Page 10



vi. Consider the appropriateness of Financial Regulations and Internal 
Audit in any Accountable Body arrangement. 

 
 

Policy Development 
 

i. Develop a single Growth Strategy, drawing on existing Plans and 
consider specific policies and strategies that the Combined Authority 
will wish to consider including: 
 

o Transport, sites & infrastructure 
o Inward Investment and Place Marketing 
o Skills 
o Growth sectors & business 
o Housing 
o Connectivity 
 
ii. Consider options to combine and make effective use of research, 

information, policy development and analysis capacity across the 
constituent authorities. 
 

iii. Consider options for the potential for public service transformation 
through the Combined Authority. 

 
 

Delivery 
 

i. Agree protocols for leadership of delivery work by constituent 
councils on behalf of the Combined Authority and for the Devo Deal 
managed through the Joint Leader’s Board 
 

ii. Develop a process for the preparation of a future pipeline of projects 
and a commissioning process for the Combined Authority. 
 

iii. Consider arrangements for project management, performance and 
evaluation. 
 

 
 
3 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED IN MAKING RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 An alternative option would be to await the outcome of the statutory 

consultation before proceeding with the work. However, the Committee has 
previously expressed its wish to make early progress. 

 
  
4 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS (INCLUDING VALUE FOR MONEY/VAT) 

  
4.1 Development of the work programme is largely being covered through 

contributions of officer time from the constituent authorities. Consideration will 
be given to the use of resources allocated to the Combined Authority where 
insufficient capacity is available to progress at an appropriate pace. 

 
 
 

Page 11



  
 
 
 
5 RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES (INCLUDING LEGAL IMPLICATIONS AND 

CRIME AND DISORDER ACT IMPLICATIONS) 
  
5.1 The management of risks, legal implications and other considerations will be          

undertaken as part of the work programme. 
 
6 SOCIAL VALUE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 None 
 
7 EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) 
 
7.1 Has the equality impact been assessed?  
 

(a) no         Not needed  

(b) No  
(c) Yes – Equality Impact Assessment attached  
 

The equality implications will be assessed as recommendations are developed 
through the work programme. 

 
8 LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN WRITING THIS REPORT 

(NOT INCLUDING PUBLISHED DOCUMENTS OR CONFIDENTIAL OR EXEMPT 
INFORMATION) 

 
8.1 None 

 
9 PUBLISHED DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THIS REPORT 
 
9.1 None  
 
10 OTHER COLLEAGUES WHO HAVE PROVIDED INPUT 
 
10.1 Glen O’Connell 

Phillip Horsfield 
Celia Morris 
James Schrodel 
Ruth Marlow 
Ruth Hyde 
Ian Curryer 
David Pearson 
Neil Taylor 
Daniel Swain 
Robert Mitchell 
John Robinson 
 

Page 12



Introduction to the
EU Structural & Investment 

Funds (ESIF) 
2014-20 programme

N2 Leaders Group
19 June 2015

Richard Kirkland
ESIF Coordinator, D2N2

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 5



Purpose of the Presentation

• To give an overview of the D2N2 ESIF 2014-2020 
programme 

• To outline the nature, range and scope of activities
• To explain the governance arrangements
• To explain the ‘route to market’ for projects  
• To give an opportunity to seek further clarification 

through questions

P
age 14



What are the European Structural 
and Investment Funds? 

ESIF are the EC’s primary mechanism for reducing social and
economic disparities across the EU. In England, these funds
comprise the following elements: 
 European Regional Development Fund (ERDF)

 Supports research, innovation, business development and 
infrastructure investment 

 European Social Fund (ESF) 
 Supports skills, enhancing access to employment and social 

inclusion 
 European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development 

(EAFRD)
 Supports economic development in our rural areas

P
age 15



What are European Structural 
and Investment Funds? 

 In England the accountable body (Managing Authority) for each 
funding element is:

o ERDF - Department for Communities and Local 
Government. (DCLG)

o ESF - Department for Work & Pensions (DWP)
o EAFRD - Department for Environment Food and Rural 

Affairs (DEFRA) 

 All monitoring, financial processing and change requests go 
through Managing Authorities

 Matched funding of 50% is required across the programme 
 Payments to projects on defrayment and in arrears (3 months)

P
age 16



ESIF Priority Axes 2014-20

Innovation
Promoting climate 
Change adaptation

Enhancing access to 
Information 

And
Communication 

Technologies

SME Competitiveness 

Low-carbon economy 
in all sectors

Environment and
resource efficiency

Better education, skills 
and Life long learning

Social inclusion & 
combating poverty

Employment and 
labour Mobility

P
age 17



D2N2 ESIF Financial Allocations
2014-2020

ESIF is “funding of last resort” and intended 
to add value to the D2N2 area

 ERDF - £104.4m

 ESF - £104.4m

 EAFRD - £5.5m

P
age 18



What the ESIF allocation will 
buy in the D2N2 area  

ESIF has specific outputs and outcomes: D2N2 have
set the following broad targets for the programme:

 5000 businesses receiving support – e.g. ICT, low 
carbon, SME competitiveness

 400 new enterprises supported
 15,000 people supported to find employment
 8,000 people supported in relation to social 

inclusion
 2,500 businesses improving skill levels

P
age 19



Match Funding  

 ESIF will fund 50% of the project costs 
 Some national bodies will provide the other 50% via 

“Opt Ins”. In D2N2 the opt in organisations are: 
o Skills Funding Agency
o Department of Work and Pensions
o The Big Lottery Fund 

 A small proportion of ESF activities require match from 
the applicant but most ESF projects are via “Opt Ins”

 All ERDF & EAFRD requires match from the applicant

P
age 20



D2N2 ESIF Governance

Lead role for LEPs – notional 7 year allocations

 Developed ESIF strategy
 Agree projects with Managing Authorities
 Monitor project delivery against strategy and 

programme priorities
 Not responsible for administering the funds 

(remains with Managing Authorities)

P
age 21



Routes into the ESIF 2014-2020 
programme

 Applications for funding from the ESlF can only 
be submitted in response to a published call 
for proposals
 Applies to ESF and ERDF 

 The ESIF Programme Board will oversee the 
investment of ESIF in D2N2

 EPCs to adopt a strategic approach to future 
bidding rounds 

P
age 22



D2N2 ERDF Priorities

 Innovation – new products, new markets, business processes
 Business Support – ICT, connectivity, incubation space
 Access to Finance – early growth finance
 Rural – Business Adviser/grants (EAFRD)
 8 Priority Sectors – Actions Plans for Low Carbon, Construction, 

Visitor Economy, Food & Drink Manufacturing, Life Sciences, Transport 
Equipment Manufacturing, Transport & Logistics, Creative Industries

 D2N2 Growth Hub   www.d2n2growthhub.co.uk/

P
age 23



D2N2 ESF Priorities

• Develop employer led flexible provision to add 
value to mainstream activities 

• Address Market Failure 
• Better prepare people to secure jobs
• Remove barriers to employment 
• Engage with new businesses to invest in skills
• Coverage and coherence across D2N2

P
age 24



D2N2 ESF Programmes

Social 
Inclusion 

Framework

Inspire
Local 

YE (D2N2)

YEI (N)

CAREERS 
Local

EMPLOY
Local

SKILLS
Local

D2N2 Growth Hub

P
age 25



Timescales

Procurement and contract awards subject to EC sign-off of the ESIF 
2014-2020 Operational Programmes for England

D2N2 First Calls 

ERDF
• Calls for SME Competitiveness, Innovation, Low Carbon
ESF
• Call for Youth Employment Initiative (YEI) in Nottingham 

A ‘technical assistance’ rolling programme to support potential 
applicants through the bidding process

Further calls will be opened up once the Operational Programme is  
adopted, this is estimated to be in June 2015. 

P
age 26



Questions and contact details

Richard Kirkland
ESIF Coordinator
D2N2 Local Enterprise Partnership

Email) richard.kirkland@d2n2lep.org

Mobile) 07867 178967

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Briefing HS2 Extension

Economic Prosperity Committee
19th June 2015

Rushcliffe Borough Council

P
age 29

A
genda Item

 6



Governance

HS2 Strategic 
Board

HS2 Hub Station 
Delivery Board

Connectivity 
sub group

Broxtowe HS2 
Advisory 

Committee

Staveley
Delivery Board

P
age 30



Post Election

• Continuity with Rt Hon Patrick Mcloughlin MP 
Secretary of State for Transport

• Reaffirmation of the government’s full support 
for the “Y” network

• Commitment to make an announcement on 
phase 2 of HS2 in the Autumn of 2015.

• Chancellor 1st June: “Midlands Engine” 
“huge investment in High Speed Two, which will 
bring massive benefits to the Midlands by way of 
new jobs, enhanced connectivity, capacity and 
regeneration” 

P
age 31



Agenda for the Strategic Board 

• Vision for HS2 Eastern leg.
• Comparative analysis and evidence gathering 
to inform station choice. Toton /Breaston
/East Midlands Parkway.

• Promoting the case for the “Y”.
• Developing the connectivity “ask”.

P
age 32



Vision for HS2 in the East Midlands

“Councils, LEPs, universities and colleges will 
work in partnership with the Government to 
ensure that high speed rail in the East Midlands 
delivers unique and sustainable places that are 
well connected by high quality infrastructure, for 
people who will benefit from enhanced 
employment prospects resulting from targeted 
investment in skills and business support”.

P
age 33



“ Unique and sustainable places..”
1. High quality design that achieves an inspiring 21st
century gateway to the towns and cities of the East 
Midlands
2. Planned development that uses the locational 
advantages of the Hub station to strengthen and reinforce 
the roles of existing settlements across the East Midlands
3. Making use of innovative and effective engineering 
solutions that avoid or mitigate the severance of 
communities and businesses in Long Eaton, Mansfield, 
Ashfield, Worksop and Chesterfield.
4. Using land/business rate value uplift to increase 
investor confidence to address local regeneration 
priorities and improve areas of low quality housing stock.

P
age 34



..”That are well connected by high 
quality infrastructure”..

5. Ensuring HS2 is additional to current levels of classic 
service provision and using released classic rail capacity 
to significantly improve connectivity.
6. Constructing direct links between HS2 and the Midland 
Mainline to allow some trains to run on both lines, 
increasing connectivity to Birmingham, the North of 
England and Scotland.
7. Ensuring local multi‐modal accessibility to the Hub 
station.
8. Using innovative technology such as integrated flexible 
ticketing to enable seamless multi‐modal journeys via 
HS2, classic rail and other forms of transport

P
age 35



..”For people who will benefit from 
enhanced employment prospects resulting 

from targeted investment in skills and 
business support”.

9. Rebuilding pride and excellence in the construction and 
manufacturing sectors.
10. Maximising the economic potential of the Staveley
Maintenance depot.
11. Increasing connectivity to new and existing major 
employment opportunities .
12. Ensuring local companies have a fair chance to win 
contracts to design and build HS2 and the required rolling 
stock.

P
age 36



Promoting the case for the Eastern leg
• Eastern leg delivers greater financial benefit at a 
lower cost  than any other part of HS2 (£4.2bn 
economic benefit).

• Increased productivity through slashed journey 
times: 

Leeds to Birmingham ‐95 mins
Nottingham to Birmingham – 74 mins
• Essential catalyst for growth: Links 5 of the UK’s 
10 biggest City Regions with a combined 
population of over 12 million.

P
age 37



Connectivity
• Links ( tram, road, rail)  to Nottingham, Derby, Leicester
• Links to East Midlands Airport, East Midlands Gateway
( Freight interchange); former Ironworks Stanton

• Local access by foot, cycle, bus, taxi
• Tram access West of Hub station to Long Eaton and beyond
• Heavy rail access from Mansfield/Ashfield via Erewash 

Valley
• Tram/train options from Nottingham to Toton
• Heavy rail shuttle services from Derby, Leicester, 

Nottingham
• Road improvements and connections: A52,M1, A6005, 

B5010

P
age 38



HS2 Hub Station Delivery board
• Development of local spatial masterplan for 
Toton strategic location for growth.

• Wider spatial area: Long Eaton.
• Unlocking the economic potential of land with 
regeneration potential further North

• Further evidence on economic potential of 
HS2 Hub Station at Toton

• Consider appropriate delivery vehicles

P
age 39



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 COMBINED AUTHORITY - PROGRESS UPDATE
	5 EUROPEAN STRUCTURAL AND INVESTMENT FUNDS (ESIF) UPDATE
	6 HIGH SPEED 2 CONNECTIVITY
	9 EXEMPT MINUTES

